
1

Bethel, Kristin

From: Malliakos, Asimios
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 5:35 PM
To: 'Slama, Chuck'
Cc: Mohseni, Aby; Hsueh, Kevin; Lemont, Stephen; Smith, James; Andersen, James; 

Raddatz, Michael; Grice, Thomas; Timothy Knowles (Timothy.Knowles@urenco.com)
Subject: Request for clarifications on information from the UUSA Supplement dated May 22, 

2014
Attachments: Request for Clarifications for UUSA Supplement dated May 22 2014.docx

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Slama, Chuck'

Mohseni, Aby

Hsueh, Kevin

Lemont, Stephen Read: 06/04/2014 8:38 AM

Smith, James Read: 06/04/2014 9:25 AM

Andersen, James Read: 06/03/2014 5:35 PM

Raddatz, Michael

Grice, Thomas Read: 06/03/2014 5:35 PM

Timothy Knowles (Timothy.Knowles@urenco.com)

Chuck, 
 
Attached please see request for clarifications on information needed for the UUSA Supplement dated May 22, 
2014.  
 
Thank you 
 
Asimios Malliakos 
Environmental Project Manager 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Federal and State Materials and 
     Environmental Management Programs 
Mail Stop:  T-8F5 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-6458 
Fax:  301-415-5369 
Email:  Asimios.Malliakos@nrc.gov 
 


